

SHERFIELD ON LODDON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN WORKING PARTY

MONDAY 4th AUGUST 2016

Breach Lane Chapel 9.30am

MINUTES

Present: John Darker, Pamela Darker (Minutes), Bryan Jenkins, Anna Scott,
Ian Wilson

In attendance Barry Neale

1 Apologies Venetia Rowland, Jacqui Skillet, Natalie Larner

2 Minutes of 25th July were agreed.

3 Matters arising.

a) JD had contacted Mr O Mitchell who was on holiday so he will follow up next week.

b) The PC had written to the potential developer requesting that any enquiries should be directed to the Parish Clerk.

c) JD had contacted Ed Rehill who had replied to say he would send clarification about SS5 next week. However he confirmed that Sherfield School did not qualify as an adjacent site to the SB.

4 The re-writes from the last meeting were considered and some more amendments were proposed.

5 The 4th section of the draft NP was discussed and amendments proposed.

6 It was agreed to invite Bramley PC to give a presentation about their traffic survey.

7 The dates of the next meetings were agreed subject to availability of the other members of the WP and the Chapel.

17th, 24th and 31st August at 7pm in Breach Lane Chapel